

TS 4d Meeting Summary

Meeting Date:	August 6, 2013	
Items approved by the TS for Subcommittee Ballot:		
Standard Designation	Summary of Proposed Changes	Subcommittee Only or Concurrent?
M30	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Technical Section Ballot technical changes for compliance with A 741-11 	Technical Section
M279	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reconfirmation 	Technical Section
M268	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ballot to revise thickness of sign panels and to revise according to suggested language from IL regarding color change • Based on language from TX ballot revision requiring black overlay to be acrylic 	Concurrent
New Task Forces Formed		
Task Force Name	Summary of Task	Names of TF Members
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	
Other Action Items		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NCHRP 20-7 proposal Cable Rail • AASHTO to work with FHWA for TS representative • Volunteer for Research Liaison – Darren Hazlett • Request AASHTO discuss intent of Rumble Strip on Thin Overlay proposed study – no action by the TS at this time • Mid-Year Web Meeting February 12, 2014 		